
Questions Received RE Legal Services RFQ: 
 
 

1. What is precipitating this RFQ? (Additional work, pricing considerations, 
problems with current/former counsel, etc.) 

 
2. Is this a competitive RFQ situation? (If so, how many firms have been invited to 

respond?) 
 

3. What are the City’s goals in selecting new counsel, and is there an immediate 
need/change in its legal workload that it needs addressed by certain expertise? 

 
4. What are the City’s most critical factors in determining outside counsel panel? 

 
5. We note only hourly pricing is requested in the RFQ. Does the City wish to 

consider alternative fee arrangements? 
 

6. What scope of tasks are currently handled by the City’s in-house legal department 
and what will continue to be handled in-house? 

 
 

  
 

 
 


